

# Umang Naik

Full Stack Developer

Well-qualified Full Stack Developer familiar with a wide range of programming utilities and languages. Knowledgeable of backend and frontend development requirements. Able to handle any part of the process with ease. Forward thinking individual with refined interpersonal, multitasking skills and excellent technical abilities offering 20 years of related experience.

## Contact

### Address

302, Pujan Apt, Shivashish Sankul,  
B/h Gangeshwar Mahadev, Adajan  
Surat, Gujarat, India, 395009

### Phone

+91-9825623249

### E-mail

umangaavb@gmail.com

## Skills


Application development  Very Good

Software Development  Good

Kotlin  Very Good

NodeJS - Javascript  Very Good

Google Cloud Firebase  Good

.Net development  Good

HTML - CSS - Bootstrap  Very Good

MS SQL  Good

## Work History

2018-04 -  
2020-04

### Full Stack Developer

*Self Employed, Surat, Gujarat*

- Distributed high-quality, concise Android applications to clientele.
- Wrote clear, concise code in Kotlin and NodeJS.
- Devised OneWorld Manufacturing (OWM), Multifarm Sports(MSA) tracking software (android / web) with modules for inventory monitoring, customer relationship management, EwayBill API implementation, staff administration and generation of reports.
- Devised ACETA tracking software (android / web) for prepaid telecom distributors with modules for inventory monitoring, sales team - retailers management, GST and generation of reports.
- Optimized and repaired corporate website based on HTML5, Bootstrap, NodeJS Express and JavaScript and other libraries as needed.

2014-02 -  
2018-03

### Senior Software Developer

*Infinite Technologies, Surat, Gujarat*

- Delivered solutions for Telecom distributor - retailers and Freight agency management systems to provide businesses with detailed digital record keeping capability.
- Launched iRechargeApp in android app - web app - windows application as head of 4-person team.
- Streamlined operations and prioritized tasks processing 100 Thousand sms / day, allowing client to increase revenue by 25%

2004-04 -  
2014-03

### Web Developer & Working Partner

*Web Soft, Surat, Gujarat*

- Designed, implemented and monitored ask4ticket.com : first On-line Ticket booking Application for Theaters, Hotels, Travel Buses & Trains.
- Became Single & Exclusive on-line booking partner for over 100 Theaters in South Gujarat with more than 1,000 booking & distribution outlets
- Used programming capabilities in ASP, ASP.Net, MVC, Web Services, SQL, JSON and JavaScript and other libraries as needed.

## Education

1994-07 -  
1998-03

### Diploma: Mechanical Engineering

*Gujarat Technical Education Board - Gujarat*